

Message

---

**From:** Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]  
**Sent:** 2018-01-09 11:00:31 AM  
**To:** Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]  
**Subject:** RE: Fair Hydro - Jan 2018 transfer notice

Hi Anthony, and Happy New Year.

I'll respond to your questions hopefully today or tomorrow, but at the outset have you confirmed with OPG that there will be a transfer this month?

---

**From:** Anthony Martinello  
**Sent:** January 08, 2018 2:13 PM  
**To:** Michael Boll; Kim Marshall  
**Cc:** Jeannette Briggs; Olga Whiteley  
**Subject:** Fair Hydro - Jan 2018 transfer notice

Just getting ready for this month's upcoming transfer notice.

Olga will be the person sending out:

- the monthly requests to Kim for transfer notice approval; and
- sending the transfer notice formally to OPG/FH;

Questions:

Michael – assuming Kim approves the amount, ...is it ok to use Kim's electronic signature to append to the transfer notice or does it have to be original signature?

Also, I assume there is no need for the a global direction given that we are in full mode of MTSA – let me know.

Regards.

Anthony Martinello CPA CA, CFA Director, Treasury & Pension Operations  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6944  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5  
[www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca)